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Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

City of Long Beach
Working Together to Serve

Memorandum

June 19 , 2006

Jim Goodin , Business Services Officer

Carolyne Bihn , Zoning OffiCL/0/
REVIEW OF ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE REQUEST

This is in response to your request regarding the following site:

Site Address: 333 E. Ocean Avenue
Long Beach , CA 90802

Applicant: The Westin Long Beach

Zoninq District: PD-30 (Downtown Planned Development Ordinance)

Proposed Use: Entertainment with Dancing

The Zoning Division of the Department of Planning and Building has the following
comments:

The proposed entertainment permit with dancing will be utilized using existing
meeting and ballrooms , for different client events as they occur. As specified in the
application , there will be no interior improvements dedicated to a permanent dance
floor or stage area. No extra parking will be needed. Entertainment will serve as an
accessory to the hotel and restaurant, which is allowed in PD-30.

If you have any questions regarding this response , please call Cuentin Jackson
Planner, at (562) 570-6345. 




